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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Friday, 1B May 2018 4:43 PM

TEO Kitty
ANG Yvonne; WANG Peter; NG Matthew; SUR

RE: Check Market Value - SGE6398D - SBM00H1S - Date of accident on 12.05.18

Dear Kitty,

The market value of SGE 6398D is $134K-$136K (Estimated) as at May 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue t,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: TEO Kitty Imailto :kitty.teo @axa.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 18 May 2018 10:51 AM
To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; 'Collin Wong' <collin.wong@a-pac.sg>; edna.lee@a-pac.sg;

motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; Survey Admin2 <surveyadmin2@fta.com.sg>; Survey Admin4
<surveyadmin4@fta.com.sg>; admin <admin@lbs-auto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>;

sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg; Elgene Teng <elgene@rta.com.sg>; Elson Teng <elson@rta.com.sg>; Ashwin
<ashwin@rta.com.sg>

Cc: ANG Yvonne <Wonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; WANG Peter <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>; NG Matthew
<matthew.nghj @axa.com.sg>
Subject: Check Market Value - SGE6398D - S8M00H15 - Date of accident on 12.05.18

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to Kitty Teo kittv.teo@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48

hours.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Kitty Teo I Specialist, Motor Claims Department
AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.ss

Email :kitty.teo @axa.com.sg
Customer Care No. 1800 8804741 Press 3

redeflnln9 / insurance
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LEXUS E5250 2015

Enq Cap Mileage

- N.A 30-Apr-2015 2,494 ccLexus E5250 Lutury 42,845 krn

'@
Aucuor Closlng Tlme: 23rd I\4ay 2018 at05:00 Pr4

TenderApplicble For Bustness Entities Onty. Tota I Rebate Amount AsAt 3rl05/Z01e Is g89,893. Road T.x Due On 29110/2018.

Postedr 15-r4by-201a T.gsr 2015 L*us Es250, texls ES2s0, Lerus, ES2SO, Used Lexus

lexus ES25O Lux!n

:-exus ES25O Luxrry

$132,800 $t5,310 lyt 261!n-2015 2,494.c 45,000 km

5 Yeals Borneo WarantyAnd Sewicing Package. l owner. Sonic Tiirniunr Paintwork With Btack Interior. comes Wtth panoramic
Roof/Navigation/Ventilated seats. WeU Maintained And Regutarly Groomed. Cont,..

Auto Zoom lnt€rprise Pte Ltd

PolteCr l3.tlay'2013 aags: 2015 L*us fS250, Lerls ES250, Lerus, E5250, Used LetUs

$133,a00 $15,a60 /yr 2+tun-2015 2,494 cc 66,000 km Luxury

I owner, Full serviced Histoi€s wlth Agent,5 Ye.6 wa rranty,F exible Loar Package,Ex-Bankruptcy And Bad credit Wetmme,figh Trad€ In,perconat
Accident Benefrt Of $10,000 And Accidentat Nledtca Reimbur...

post.d: 29 Apr 2018 Taqs 2015 Lexus E5250, tex!5 85250, Lexus, E525rl, Ltsen L€xls

lex!c ES250

1 Carerll Owner. Accident Free.

Posftlrl: 25-l4er 1013 Tags:

$135,000 $17,2!A lyt l3-Jan-2015 2,494.c 52,000 km Luxury

Excellent Condition. B€autiful Brcwn Inteior Leather Makh€d Wth Bhck Exteior. High Trade In And Fiianong

2Or; Lerus -s2s0, L€xus E5250, Lexus, ES25o, Used Lerus

(@

s.ve ihis ser.ch criter ., to qet emall aleds wh€never a mltch ts tound.
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For old adverusementr, vlew Expired ads

' I'lileage .. Veh Type . !: r1. l

i20 ' :re lLs/pase

Home New Cars Used Cars Sell [4y Car Directory Products Insu€nce Article Forum Resources

propenies ror sale. m,r!er, car pedormanc€ pafts/ car d6.!$ on, fcrum discuss on, com.rer.ial venilE leasing & COE results.

Follow sgcarMart.com

About Us Careers Contact Us I Sitemap Terms ofservice P vacy Pollcy I PersonalOata Protection Statement

@2004-2018 sg Cla rl4art. Allrights reserved.

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=20'15&N4OD=LEXUS&t\4 N,4O= ES250&RPG=20&VEH=0&AVL=2 1t1
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